From: P

To: Planning Control
Subject: FW: Planning Ref. No: NY/2025/0030/ENV
Date: 31 March 2025 15:01:16

Good Afternoon
Please see attached contributor letter, which has been sent to City of
York Councill

Kind Regards
_| Development Management Support Officer,

City of York Council | Business Support / CCS
West Offices, Station Rise, York, YO1 6GA
www.york.gov.uk | facebook.com/cityofyork | @ CityofYork

Please include the reference number in all planning
correspondence

Amy Taylor

Case Officer

Planning Department
North Yorkshire Council
County Hall
Racecourse Lane
Northallerton

DL7 8AD



Re: Planning Ref. No: NY/2025/0030/ENV

Europa Oil and Gas application for appraisal drilling at Burniston Mill Site

Dear Amy,

I am writing in connection with the above Planning Application made by Europa Oil
and Gas for the construction, drilling and testing of this site to extract gas through a
proppant squeeze process.

Having considered this fully, | wish to object for the following reasons:

1.Unacceptable environmental impact, deafening sound pollution, dust and light

pollution.

2. Gas flarring, toxic fumes. Risk of polluting water supplies

3. Risk of polluting water supplies

4.Destruction of farmland

5. Proximity to villages

| hope that my concerns are fully taken into account by the Planning Committee
during your review process.

Yours sincerely,

Gail Ashkenazi

154 Scalby Rd

Scarborough
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Help protect the environment! please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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This communication is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally
privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the
intended recipient(s), please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this
communication, or the information within, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents to any other person.

If you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the
sender, then delete and destroy any copies of it.

City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance on the content of
this communication.

City of York Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your
personal data, please visit https://www.york.gov.uk/privacy





